## Assembly

## COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION MINUTES OF THE MEETING - FEBRUARY 28, 1967

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Garfinckle.

Present: Garfinckle, Prince, Foote, Webb, Getto, Wilson, Espinoza

Absent: None

Guests: Assemblyman Dungan, Assemblyman Young, Assemblyman Glaser

Members of the Press

Assemblyman Dungan explained AB 326, AB 326, and AB 327.

AB 326 - Permits school boards to delegate responsibilities to administrators.

<u>AB 327</u> - Allows boards of trustees of school districts to expel or supend pupils and school teachers, principals or administrators to suspend pupils.

AB 328 - Allows insertion of additional conditions in teacher's contracts.

Chairman Garfinckle appointed Assemblymen Wilson, Foote and Webb as a sub-committee to talk with school personnel and members of the school boards concerning these bills and report back Tuesday, March 7, 1967. The other members of the committee were asked to contact school officials and school board members in there counties over the weekend to find out the feeling concerning the bills.

Assemblyman Dungan was excused.

Assemblyman Young spoke in favor of <u>AB 290</u>, which removes the "return to Nevada" requirement in WICHE contracts. He explained that many students were not taking advantage of WICHE because of this clause and that since other WICHE states did not have such a requirement he felt it was unfair to Nevada students.

Assemblyman Glaser told the committee that he had prepared a bill similar to  $\underline{AB}$  290, but he would not introduce his bill as it covered the same area as  $\underline{AB}$  290. He urged the committee to pass this bill.

Assemblyman Getto: moved that the bill, <u>AB 290</u> be reported out of committee with a Do Pass recomendation. Assemblyman Wilson seconded the motion, which was unaminiously carried.

SB 4 Allows sale of school land on deferred payment basis and employment of real estate broker for effecting sales or leases. Chairman Garfinckle told the committee that this bill had had many admendment and had had careful inspection by many lawyers, real estate men and other people interest in the sale of property. Assemblyman Espinoza asked about in interest rate in cases of sale. Chairman Garfinckle stated that under this bill the board of trustees could fix the conditions of sale according to the market conditions at the

Assembly
Committee on Education
Minutes of Meeting
February 28, 1967
Page 2

time of sale.

Assemblyman Getto moved Do Pass as amended. Assemblyman Webb seconded the motion. The motion was carried by the committee.

SCR 14 Chairman Garfinckle asked each member of the committee to express there own personal feeling about this Resolution. After all of the committee had had a chance to make his feelings known, Chairman Garfinckle asked the committee to act as a whole on this matter. He explained that he was having a resolution drawn to present. Assemblyman Espinoza made a motion that SCR 14 be held in committee for further study.

Assemblyman Prince seconded the motion which was unaminiously carried. Chairman Garfinckle told the committee that this matter would not be brought up again unless a member of the committee asked that it be.

SB 136 will be discussed at the next meeting on Thursday, March 2, 1967, upon adjornment.

The meeting was adjorned.